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EPA-2281

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/27/2009 11:58 AM

To Lesley Jantarasami

cc

bcc

Subject Re: outline

Lesley,

GREAT suggestion, thank you.   The number of references to those volumes will be significantly smaller 
also (as opposed to 2-5).    Thank you for authoring and sending the file also.

Cheers,

Bill

Bill Perkins
Climate Change Adaptation Analyst
Climate Science and Impacts Branch
Climate Change Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
perkins.william@epa.gov
(O) 202.343.9460
(F) 202.343.2202
(C) 

Lesley Jantarasami 11/27/2009 11:53:10 AMBill, In thinking a little more about E...

From: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US
To: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/27/2009 11:53 AM
Subject: outline

Bill,

In thinking a little more about ERG's reorg of the ftp site, I suggest that it would not be that useful to have 
them break out the different sections for vol 9-11 (i.e., I would throw all the references for those vols into 
one folder).  You could see what Ben prefers, but definitely for vol 11 there are too many sections and too 
much overlap, so we might as well combine them.  Sound good? 

[attachment "RTC Outline 112709.doc" deleted by William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US] 

Thanks,

Lesley

(b)(6)
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EPA-2287

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:51 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 6 stuff\Idso Lit Review_Vol 6.doc

 - Idso Lit Review_Vol 6.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2288

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:43 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\01_Full Doc\05_Outline\RTC 
Outline 112709.doc

 - RTC Outline 112709.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2291

Ben DeAngelo 

04/06/2010 04:56 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\owner\My 
Documents\Endangerment\Response to Public 
Comments\RTC draft Volume 9 112209 + DINA v1.doc

 - RTC draft Volume 9 112209 + DINA v1.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2294

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/27/2009 03:28 PM

To Rona Birnbaum

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Ongoing ERG task list

Rona,

Fyi.

Cheers,

Bill
----- Forwarded by William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US on 11/27/2009 03:27 PM -----

From: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US
To: Mae Thomas <Mae.Thomas@erg.com>
Date: 11/27/2009 03:26 PM
Subject: Ongoing ERG task list

Mae,

Here is what I am tracking for outstanding tasks; please let me know if anything looks inaccurate.  Thanks,

Bill

Task Deadline Status
Copyediting RTC Volumes varies 1,3,7, 8,10 done; schedule sent for 
remaining
Reorganize FTP site 11/27 quick turnaround; ongoing
Process memo 11/28
Docketing new TSD references 12/1 to be docketed individually in all cases
Docketing RTC references 12/1 non-copyrighted uploaded immediately; 
copyrighted procedure (list and DVDs) underway for 12/1 send to docket
Master reference list for docket 12/1 ongoing; ERG preparing for second EPA 
review
Access file of web database info12/1
Process new comments Ongoing
Comms material support TBD on call

Bill Perkins
Climate Change Adaptation Analyst
Climate Science and Impacts Branch
Climate Change Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
perkins.william@epa.gov
(O) 202.343.9460
(F) 202.343.2202
(C) (b)(6)
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EPA-2296

Ben DeAngelo 

04/06/2010 04:56 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\owner\My 
Documents\Endangerment\Response to Public 
Comments\RTC draft Volume 5 AQ 112509.doc

 - RTC draft Volume 5 AQ 112509.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2297

Jeremy Martinich 

04/01/2010 01:30 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD 
G:\CCD\CSIB\Martinich\Endangerment\Endangerment\Com
ment Sections\Final versions\Volumes\Old versions\RTC 
draft Volume 7 Water, Coastal, Eco  11-25-09 REDLINE.doc

 - RTC draft Volume 7 Water, Coastal, Eco  11-25-09 REDLINE.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2299

Jeremy 
Martinich/DC/USEPA/US 

11/27/2009 05:17 PM

To martinich.jeremy

cc

bcc

Subject Addition to Volume 1

We should be clear  
 

*********************
Jeremy Martinich
USEPA, Climate Change Division 
202-343-9871     

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2300

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:52 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 9 and 12 stuff\RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 
9 - 12) 11 25 09 v2.doc

- RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 9 - 12) 11 25 09 v2.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2301

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:52 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 9 and 12 stuff\RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 
9 - 12) 11 27 09.doc

- RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 9 - 12) 11 27 09.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2302

Ben DeAngelo 

04/06/2010 04:56 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\owner\My 
Documents\Endangerment\Response to Public 
Comments\com-resp 11-25 dg.doc

 - com-resp 11-25 dg.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2303

Ben DeAngelo 

04/06/2010 04:56 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\owner\My 
Documents\Endangerment\Response to Public 
Comments\RTC draft Volume 4 + DINA 112509.doc

 - RTC draft Volume 4 + DINA 112509.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2304

Ben DeAngelo 

04/06/2010 04:56 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\owner\My 
Documents\Endangerment\Response to Public 
Comments\RTC draft Volume 5 AQ 112509 BJD.doc

 - RTC draft Volume 5 AQ 112509 BJD.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2306

Ben DeAngelo 

04/06/2010 04:56 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\owner\My 
Documents\Endangerment\Response to Public 
Comments\RTC draft Volume 10 11-26-09 to ERG_jd_jt.doc

 - RTC draft Volume 10 11-26-09 to ERG_jd_jt.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2310

Rona 
Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 11:11 AM

To Jason Samenow

cc

bcc

Subject Re: AQ section

yes, I think that would make sense

Rona Birnbaum
Chief, Climate Science and Impacts Branch
USEPA, Climate Change Division
birnbaum.rona@epa.gov
202-343-9076

Jason Samenow 11/28/2009 11:05:03 AMI can drop in the new AQ section in th...

From: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US
To: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 

Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 11:05 AM
Subject: Re: AQ section

I can drop in the new AQ section in that has Ben's comments and re-send around.

Jason

Rona Birnbaum 11/28/2009 10:55:19 AMI was just reviewing these comments in...

From: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US
To: Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 

Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 10:55 AM
Subject: Re: AQ section

I was just reviewing these comments in here.  I take it the version sent around to OGC and Dina did not 
have Ben's comments?  Wouldn't it make sense to resend with the AQ section that has Ben's comments?  
I know that Dina has not started yet and I'm guessing that John and Carol may just be turning to it today 
or tomorrow. Can that be done Jason?

Ben DeAngelo 11/27/2009 05:21:57 PMMike and others,   Went through the lat...

From: Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US
To: Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 

Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/27/2009 05:21 PM
Subject: Re: AQ section

Mike and others, 

Went through the latest AQ section and have some edits/suggestions and a few Qs, but overall I think this 

EPA-EF-003686
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is very very close.  I think some of the big comments up front still deserve some attention.  There are 
some cases where it looks like some comments can be consolidated.  I deleted some of the stock 
phrasing that was being used here and there which just didn't seem responsive to the comments. Note I 
also made a number of small editorial changes that I hope are getting picked up.  And note my note on 
mercury under supportive comments.  I deleted most comment bubbles, including from Dina, where I 
thought the comment was now addressed.

Mike: my version does not include your last changes to that one particular comment you sent me, so be 
sure to get those in there.

Let me know if there are any Qs.  Thanks.
-Ben
-----Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US wrote: -----

To: Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 11/27/2009 02:33PM
cc: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 
Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Subject: Re: AQ section

Just the following comment response has been revised.  Once finalized it have to be cut and pasted into 
the current version of vol 5.

Ben DeAngelo---11/27/2009 02:21:54 PM---Am reviewing right now so let me know if there were any 
further changes since Mike's email. Thanks!

From: Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US

To: Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 
Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 11/27/2009 02:21 PM

Subject
:

Re: AQ section

Am reviewing right now so let me know if there were any further changes since Mike's email. Thanks!

-----Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US wrote: -----

To: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 11/25/2009 03:23PM
cc: Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 
Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Subject: AQ section

This is the latest.

EPA-EF-003687
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[attachment "RTC draft Volume 5 AQ 112509.doc" removed by Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US]

[attachment "com-resp 11-25 dg.doc" removed by Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US][attachment "RTC draft 
Volume 5 AQ 112509 BJD.doc" deleted by Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US] 
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EPA-2311

Rona 
Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 11:12 AM

To Jason Samenow

cc David Chalmers, Marcus Sarofim

bcc

Subject Re: Fw: Volume 4 - part 2; this file includes 4.1 - 4.3 in track 
change.

almost the rest, that is.

Rona Birnbaum
Chief, Climate Science and Impacts Branch
USEPA, Climate Change Division
birnbaum.rona@epa.gov
202-343-9076

Jason Samenow 11/28/2009 11:04:24 AMDavid and Marcus-- Here are the rest...

From: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US
To: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 11:04 AM
Subject: Fw: Volume 4 - part 2; this file includes 4.1 - 4.3 in track change.

David and Marcus-- Here are the rest of Dina's comments on Vol 4.

----- Forwarded by Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US on 11/28/2009 11:04 AM -----

From: Dina Kruger/DC/USEPA/US
To: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 10:56 AM
Subject: Volume 4 - part 2; this file includes 4.1 - 4.3 in track change.

Looks good -   I'd like Reid and Bill to review the projections responses, once the changes are made.   I 
have some familiarity, but was relying on memory and going fast.

I'm going to finish the last set of sections 4.4 - 4.7 and send that as "part 3", hopefully later today.

[attachment "RTC draft Volume 4 + DINA (part 2).doc" deleted by Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US] 

Dina Kruger
Director, Climate Change Division
USEPA

202-343-9039 (phone)
202-343-2290 (fax)
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EPA-2312

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 11:15 AM

To Lesley Jantarasami

cc Mark DeFigueiredo

bcc

Subject Re: Fw: endangerment comment/response

Lesley: Sure!

Mark: Full comment enclosed, see p. 7.  It is from the Texas Pipeline Association.

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

Lesley Jantarasami 11/28/2009 09:33:53 AMBill, could you do me a big favor an...

From: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US
To: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Mark DeFigueiredo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 09:33 AM
Subject: Fw: endangerment comment/response

Bill, could you do me a big favor and send Mark the text of comment # 3384.1?  I didn't write this one, so I 
have no idea where it came from.  Thanks so much! 

Lesley

----- Forwarded by Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US on 11/28/2009 09:31 AM -----

From: Mark DeFigueiredo/DC/USEPA/US
To: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/27/2009 08:08 PM
Subject: Re: endangerment comment/response

No problem - I will review.  
 
Lesley - would you be able to send me the actual comment (3384.1)?  Thanks!

(b)(6)

EPA-EF-003690

Case 1:15-cv-00386-AT   Document 1-29   Filed 02/09/15   Page 47 of 125

DHyland
Text Box
available at regulations.gov



EPA-EF-003691

Case 1:15-cv-00386-AT   Document 1-29   Filed 02/09/15   Page 48 of 125



EPA-2313

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:52 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 9 and 12 stuff\RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 
9 - 12) 11 27 09 v2+RB.doc

 - RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 9 - 12) 11 27 09 v2+RB.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2314

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:52 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 9 and 12 stuff\RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 
9 - 12) 11 28 09.doc

 - RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 9 - 12) 11 28 09.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2315

Jason 
Samenow/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 12:26 PM

To Rona Birnbaum

cc

bcc

Subject Re: AQ section

it's ok...nothing you did... and agree it was important to have ben's comments in there.

jason

Rona Birnbaum 11/28/2009 12:20:32 PMHope I didn't make it worse this mornin...

From: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US
To: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 12:20 PM
Subject: Re: AQ section

Hope I didn't make it worse this morning but Ben's edit are important and that should be the one people 
use for review.
-----------------
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services

Jason Samenow

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Jason Samenow
    Sent: 11/28/2009 11:27 AM EST
    To: Rona Birnbaum
    Subject: Re: AQ section
i've got to resend this again.  because of getting multiple emails on this and not understanding which 
version was the latest, i sent around the wrong one to people, and there's the issue where i don't know 
which response i should be using.  i'm going to have to try to reconcile this, because mike and ben are 
mia.

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
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EPA-2316

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:48 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\04_Summaries for Ben\Cost Benefit 110909.doc

- Cost Benefit 110909.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2317

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:52 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 9 and 12 stuff\RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 
9 - 12) 11 28.doc

- RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 9 - 12) 11 28.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2318

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 01:12 PM

To Mae Thomas

cc

bcc Rona Birnbaum

Subject Ongoing ERG task list 11/28

Mae,

Here is what I am tracking for outstanding tasks; please let me know if anything looks inaccurate.  Thanks,

Bill

Task Deadline Status
Copyediting RTC Volumes varies 1,3,7, 8,10 done; Vol. 2 anticipated 
today
Reorganize FTP site 11/27 will be complete by 2 p.m. 11/28
Process memo 11/29 noon
Docketing new TSD references 12/1 current list of new references docketed; 
to be docketed individually in all cases
Docketing RTC references 12/1 non-copyrighted uploaded immediately; 
copyrighted procedure (list and DVDs) underway for 12/1 send to docket
Master reference list for docket (x3) 12/1 1) Commenter submissions 2) EPA 
references 3) DCN/commenter name list ongoing; ERG preparing for second EPA review
Access file of web database info12/1 also making pdfs of the category list + for all 
excerpts by category
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
To: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Dina Kruger/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, John 

Hannon/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Carol Holmes/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael Kolian/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bill Perkins 

<perkins.william@epa.gov>, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David 
Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 11/28/2009 11:38 AM
Subject: vol 5 (use this version, please)

Sorry for multiple emails on this....but please refer to this version of Volume 5.
Jason

(Ben and Mike, please check the first comment and response on air quality and make sure both of your 
edits to that one were appropriately incorporated)

[attachment "RTC_draft_Volume_5_complete_1128.doc" deleted by John Hannon/DC/USEPA/US] 
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EPA-2325

Ben DeAngelo/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 04:51 PM

To William Perkins

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Volume 9 ready for ERG?

Turning back to 9 soon. If I don't finish this eve will finish tmrw afternoon when I'm back in DC.
Benjamin DeAngelo
Sent by EPA Wireless

William Perkins

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: William Perkins
    Sent: 11/28/2009 04:42 PM EST
    To: Ben DeAngelo
    Subject: Volume 9 ready for ERG?
Ben,

I hope that all is well.

I just spoke with Rona regarding the status of the volumes (particularly with regard to ERG), and she was 
hoping that you might have Dina's edits on Volume 9 incorporated such that it is ready to go to ERG 
tomorrow (Sunday 11/29).  Does that sound feasible?  Thank you.

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
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EPA-2327

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 05:38 PM

To Jason Samenow

cc David Chalmers

bcc

Subject Fw: new submission relevant to Vol. 8 

Jason,

The enclosed is a study from H&H (one of the ones just submitted) that asserts that the frequency of 
severe wind storm events did not increase from 1955-2006.  I thought   Thank 
you sir and the paragraph where they talk about it is below.

Cheers,

Bill

S.A. Changnon, "Temporal and spatial distributions of wind storm damages in the
United States," Climatic Change 94 (2009): 473-482. This study reviews the
monetary costs of wind storm damages but finds that the actual occurrence of
such events has not increased (or has even decreased) during the last 55-year
period (1952-2006). This paper contradicts EPA's assertion in the Endangerment
Rulemalung that anthropogenic COz has led to a significant increase in the
frequency of severe wind storm events, and therefore helps demonstrate that the
Endangerment Finding is arbitrary and capricious.

Bill Perkins
Climate Change Adaptation Analyst
Climate Science and Impacts Branch
Climate Change Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
perkins.william@epa.gov
(O) 202.343.9460
(F) 202.343.2202
(C)
----- Forwarded by William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US on 11/28/2009 05:31 PM -----

From: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US
To: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/25/2009 10:45 AM
Subject: new submission relevant to Vol. 8 

Deals with monetary wind storm damages so may have some relevance to 8.  

David Chalmers
ORISE Fellow

(b)(6)

(b)(5) Deliberative
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U.S. EPA, Climate Change Division
202.343.9814
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EPA-2331

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 05:57 PM

To David Chalmers

cc Marcus Sarofim

bcc

Subject Re: volume 4

David,

Thanks!  You just made me laugh out loud.  Reminds me of Einstein's musings on the relative nature of 
things...

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

David Chalmers 11/28/2009 05:55:00 PMBill,    I need to touch base with Marcu...

From: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US
To: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Marcus Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 05:55 PM
Subject: Re: volume 4

Bill,  
I need to touch base with Marcus on the model and future emission sections tomorrow, but I think Monday 
morning should be doable.  When Dina says the last few sections were pretty smooth she really means 
that she only made about 15 comments that require significant revisions, but I'm making steady progress.  
I'll be sure to let you know if anything changes.  
Cheers, 
David

-----William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US wrote: -----

To: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 11/28/2009 05:03PM
Subject: volume 4

David,

Fyi, I just spoke to Rona about the volume status as it relates to ERG.  Her tentative plan is that we might 
be able to send to ERG on Monday since Dina has completed her review.  If anything changes, etc. it 
would be good if you could let me know for planning purposes.  Thanks.

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
(C)  (b)(6)

EPA-EF-003716

Case 1:15-cv-00386-AT   Document 1-29   Filed 02/09/15   Page 73 of 125



EPA-EF-003717

Case 1:15-cv-00386-AT   Document 1-29   Filed 02/09/15   Page 74 of 125



EPA-EF-003718

Case 1:15-cv-00386-AT   Document 1-29   Filed 02/09/15   Page 75 of 125



EPA-EF-003719

Case 1:15-cv-00386-AT   Document 1-29   Filed 02/09/15   Page 76 of 125



EPA-2335

Rona 
Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 06:35 PM

To Rona Birnbaum

cc Dina Kruger

bcc

Subject Re: Vol 1 with RB edits

FYI. this Vol 1 now has 3 appendices:

Volume 1 now has three appendices, which include the report development guidelines for IPCC 
(Appendix A), USGCRP/CCSP (Appendix B), and NRC (Appendix C).

Rona Birnbaum 11/28/2009 06:21:49 PMI think Jeremy did a pretty good job res...

From: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US
To: Dina Kruger/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 06:21 PM
Subject: Vol 1 with RB edits

I think Jeremy did a pretty good job responding to John's suggestions to provide the detail with regard to 
IPCC, CCSP, processes.    He also got input from the IQA lawyers that is reflected here.  

[attachment "RTC draft Volume 1 General TSD Approach 11-24-09.RB Comments on 11-28.doc" deleted 
by Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US] 
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EPA-2337

Marcus Sarofim 

04/01/2010 08:01 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\msarofim\My 
Documents\WorkFolder\Tsd_Anpr\ResponseToComments\V
olumes\RTC volume 2 112809+DINA+mcs.doc

 - RTC volume 2 112809+DINA+mcs.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2341

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:52 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 9 and 12 stuff\ccs.doc

- ccs.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2342

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:52 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\02_Comments and 
Responses\Vol 9 and 12 stuff\RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 
9 - 12) 11 28 v2.doc

- RTC draft Volume New 11 (old 9 - 12) 11 28 v2.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2343

Rona 
Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US 

11/28/2009 09:58 PM

To Lesley Jantarasami, William Perkins

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Volume 11 ready for Dina/ERG tomorrow?

Great! Thanks.
-----------------
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services

Lesley Jantarasami

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Lesley Jantarasami
    Sent: 11/28/2009 07:57 PM EST
    To: William Perkins
    Cc: Rona Birnbaum
    Subject: Re: Volume 11 ready for Dina/ERG tomorrow?
Hi Bill and Rona,

Yes, I think Vol 11 will be ready tomorrow for Dina and ERG.  There are a few new comments that came 
in  that need to be reviewed by Carol.  I've read them all and none raise new 
issues as far as I can tell, but I want to make sure she agrees.  Hopefully we can get some quick feedback 
from her tomorrow, but even if we don't, I don't think that needs to hold us up since the volume is 99.8% 
complete.  

Thanks,

Lesley

William Perkins 11/28/2009 04:46:13 PMLesley, I hope that all is well.

From: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US
To: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 04:46 PM
Subject: Volume 11 ready for Dina/ERG tomorrow?

Lesley,

I hope that all is well.

I just spoke with Rona about the status of the volumes as it relates to ERG and we wondered if you 
thought it might be feasible to have Volume 11 ready tomorrow for concurrent Dina/ERG review?  Thank 
you.

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
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Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 08:32 PM
Subject: Re: Vol 2 for  review and copy editing

I would do three first.  But no need to wait for another version to start on 2.  There are only a couple 
comments that require substantive work at this point.  That said, if we get those addressed between now 
and by the time you finish three, we'll send you a revised version... and I'll keep on top of any version 
issues.

Thanks....

Jason

Carol Holmes 11/28/2009 08:27:16 PMThanks Jason.  So should I be reviewin...

From: Carol Holmes/DC/USEPA/US
To: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US
Cc: Dina Kruger/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Jeremy Martinich/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, John 

Hannon/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 
Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 11/28/2009 08:27 PM
Subject: Re: Vol 2 for  review and copy editing

Thanks Jason.  So should I be reviewing it now, or wait a couple days until others do their thing?  
I still have to review 3 (plan to do so tomorrow).  Thanks

Confidential communication for internal deliberations only; Attorney-client, attorney work 
product and/or enforcement privilege; Do not distribute outside EPA or DOJ
________________________________________
Carol S. Holmes
Office of General Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW (MC 2344A)
Washington, DC 20460
Phone (202) 564-8709
Fax (202) 564-5603
_________________________________________

Vol 2 for review and copy editing

Jason 
Samenow 

to:Rona Birnbaum, John Hannon, Carol Holmes, 
Dina Kruger

11/28/2009 08:22 PM

Cc: Marcus Sarofim, Jeremy Martinich, Lesley Jantarasami, William Perkins
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EPA-2346

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/29/2009 10:04 AM

To "Sue Eisenfeld"

cc "Matthew Mitchell", Lesley Jantarasami, mae.thomas

bcc

Subject Re: More fidelity on copyedit schedule for RTCs

Sue,

The latest that you would see any volume come through for initial copyediting/formatting would be 
mid-week, which has been reflected on the schedules that I have been sending to you.  Additionally, we 
are hoping to send all the volumes by your team again for a very quick review, as some of them have had 
a lot of changes after your review and we have probably introduced a lot of errors.  Our plan is to have all 
of this done by Friday. 

As an aside, I have been speaking with Mae daily about the big-picture, how your team's work fits into 
that, and what requirements we will have for you; she could probably answer most such questions.

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
-----"Sue Eisenfeld" <Sue.Eisenfeld@erg.com> wrote: -----

To: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Matthew Mitchell" <Matthew.Mitchell@erg.com>
From: "Sue Eisenfeld" <Sue.Eisenfeld@erg.com>
Date: 11/29/2009 09:12AM
cc: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Subject: Re: More fidelity on copyedit schedule for RTCs

Any sense of what time of day Volume 9 and 11 will be arriving 
today?
AND, can you tell us if there is a drop-dead deadline that you 
are striving toward for all these volumes?  Might be a good 
thing for us to know - the ultimate schedule.  Thanks so much.

>>> Matthew Mitchell 11/28/09 4:46 PM >>>
Thanks very much for the update! Much appreciated.

Matthew N. Mitchell
ERG
110 Hartwell Avenue

(b)(6)
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Lexington, MA  02421-3136
(p) 781-674-7331
(f) 781-674-2851
>>> <Perkins.William@epamail.epa.gov> 11/28/09 4:41 PM >>>

Matt and Sue,

We have a little more fidelity now.  We are shooting for:

Volume            Date to ERG
2           tonight
4           11/30
5           not sure, by 12/2
6           not sure, by 12/2
9           11/29
11          11/29

I'll keep you updated as things change.  Thank you.

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

Lesley Jantarasami 11/22/2009 03:39:26 PMHi Carol and John,  Please use this...

From: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US
To: Carol Holmes/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, John Hannon/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Marcus 

Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Suzanne Kocchi/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/22/2009 03:39 PM
Subject: USE THIS VOL 3

Hi Carol and John,

Please use this version of Vol 3 for your review.  We belatedly realized there were a few comment 
bubbles left in there from older versions, and wanted to take them out so that you weren't left wondering if 
they had been addressed or not. 

Thanks so much,

Lesley

Lesley Jantarasami
US EPA, Climate Change Division
Climate Science & Impacts Branch
202.343.9929
202.343.2202 (fax)
Jantarasami.Lesley@epa.gov
-----Forwarded by Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US on 11/22/2009 03:35PM -----

To: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 11/22/2009 03:19PM
cc: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "David Chalmers" 
<chalmers.david@epa.gov>, "Lesley Jantarasami" <jantarasami.lesley@epa.gov>, Marcus 
Sarofim/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Suzanne Kocchi/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Subject: clean vol. 3 for OGC 

Clean version for transmittal to OGC attached.  This is the one they should use.   

David Chalmers
ORISE Fellow
U.S. EPA, Climate Change Division
202.343.9814
[attachment "RTC draft Volume 3 Attribution 112209.doc" deleted by Carol Holmes/DC/USEPA/US] 
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EPA-2348

Lesley 
Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US 

11/29/2009 11:20 AM

To Mark DeFigueiredo

cc

bcc

Subject Re: endangerment comment/response

Nope, there is just the one comment in this subsection, so I'll use the GS name.  Thanks for the 
clarification!

Lesley

Mark DeFigueiredo 11/28/2009 10:32:16 PMLesley -

From: Mark DeFigueiredo/DC/USEPA/US
To: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/28/2009 10:32 PM
Subject: Re: endangerment comment/response

Lesley - 
 
Are there other comments/responses for this subsection?  If not, "Carbon Dioxide Injection and Geologic 
Sequestration" is fine.  For this particular comment/response (Texas Pipeline Association), I changed the 
CCS reference to "carbon dioxide injection and geologic sequestration" because the comment was strictly 
focused on enhanced oil recovery and geologic sequestration (not capture) and I was trying to be a bit 
more precise on the language.  
 
If there are other comments/responses for this subsection, I can read through them and let you know 
whether to go with CCS vs GS.

 
-----Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US wrote: -----

To: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Mark DeFigueiredo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 11/28/2009 09:57PM
Subject: Re: endangerment comment/response

It depends on the rest of comments and whether they cover capture or not. I can't remember! This 
comment just focused on GS, so based on this comment alone, GS may be the better name. I'll let you 
and Mark make that call.
-----------------
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services 

Lesley Jantarasami

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Lesley Jantarasami
    Sent: 11/28/2009 08:10 PM EST
    To: Mark DeFigueiredo
    Cc: Rona Birnbaum
    Subject: Re: endangerment comment/response
Thanks for your edits, Mark.  I do have one quick follow-up question.   We had been calling the 
subsection for this comment "Carbon Capture and Storage" because that's how the comment was 
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originally summarized.  But since you took out references to CCS, would it be more accurate to re-name 
the subsection to match your edits - i.e., " Carbon Dioxide Injection and Geologic Sequestration"?  
Or do you have other suggestions for a title?

Thanks so much!

Lesley

Mark DeFigueiredo---11/28/2009 02:35:12 PM---Hi Lesley - my comments are attached in track changes.  
Nothing substantive; 

From: Mark DeFigueiredo/DC/USEPA/US

To: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 11/28/2009 02:35 PM

Subject: Re: endangerment comment/response

Hi Lesley - my comments are attached in track changes.  Nothing substantive;  
  Let me know if you have any questions.  It looked like 

OGC wrote the response by the way it was drafted; if not, we should probably run it by them.  
 
Thanks!
 
Mark
-----Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US wrote: -----

To: Mark DeFigueiredo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: Rona Birnbaum/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 11/27/2009 06:16PM
cc: Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Subject: endangerment comment/response

Mark, any thoughts on this endangerment comment/response for Lesley?

Comment: 

 

 

 

(b)(5) Deliberative

(b) 5 deliberative

(b) 5 deliberative
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Response: 

  
    

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 

  
   

  
  

[attachment "ccs.doc" deleted by Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US] 

(b)(5) Deliberative
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From: Jason Samenow/DC/USEPA/US
To: Carol Holmes/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
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
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EPA-2350

Lesley Jantarasami 

04/01/2010 03:44 PM

To

cc

bcc

Subject UPLOAD C:\Documents and Settings\ljantara\My 
Documents\Endangerment\01_Full Doc\Quikr drop 11 20 
through 30\RTC draft Volume 3 Attribution 112209 csh 11 
24.doc

 - RTC draft Volume 3 Attribution 112209 csh 11 24.doc

(b)(5) Deliberative
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EPA-2351

Lesley 
Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US 

11/29/2009 11:36 AM

To William Perkins

cc "Matthew Mitchell", "Sue Eisenfeld"

bcc

Subject Re: More fidelity on copyedit schedule for RTCs

Same with Vol 11 - we are shooting for later this afternoon or early evening. 

Thanks,

Lesley

Lesley Jantarasami
US EPA, Climate Change Division
Climate Science & Impacts Branch
202.343.9929
202.343.2202 (fax)
Jantarasami.Lesley@epa.gov

William Perkins 11/29/2009 10:16:04 AMSue and Matt,  Forgot to answer your fir...

From: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Sue Eisenfeld" <Sue.Eisenfeld@erg.com>
Cc: "Matthew Mitchell" <Matthew.Mitchell@erg.com>, Lesley Jantarasami/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/29/2009 10:16 AM
Subject: Re: More fidelity on copyedit schedule for RTCs

Sue and Matt,

Forgot to answer your first question.  With regard to volume timing re: 9,11 today, I do not have a good 
idea for that right now.  My best guess is that 9 will come later in the day in the afternoon or evening.  
Lesley may have a better feel for 11 as she is the lead on that volume.  Thanks.

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
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David Chalmers---11/29/2009 11:57:56 AM---Hi Jason,    Dina thought the below summary/response 
would fit better in Vol. 2 than Vol. 4.  Can yo

From: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US

To: samenow.jason@epa.gov

Date: 11/29/2009 11:57 AM

Subject: new comment/response for vol. 2

Hi Jason,  

Dina thought the below summary/response would fit better in Vol. 2 than Vol. 4.  Can you please paste it 
in (or integrate as appropriate if the general points is already covered)?   

Thanks.  

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
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EPA-2358

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/29/2009 12:33 PM

To David Chalmers

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Vo.4: precip section

David,

Sure.  When do you need this by?

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

David Chalmers 11/29/2009 12:23:41 PMHi Bill,   I'm through the precip section...

From: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US
To: perkins.william@epa.gov
Date: 11/29/2009 12:23 PM
Subject: Vo.4: precip section

Hi Bill,  
I'm through the precip section and felt comfortable addressing all Dina's comment save the three 
remaining in the attached.  I'm hoping you'll be willing to take a look at these since as the author of the 
responses you have a good sense of the context and relevant literature.  Please call or write with any 
questions or concerns and thanks in advance for your help with this.  
Cheers,  
David  
 

David Chalmers
ORISE Fellow
U.S. EPA, Climate Change Division
202.343.9814[attachment "RTC draft Volume 4 MASTER 112809.doc" deleted by William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US] 

(b)(6)
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USEPA

202-343-9039 (phone)
202-343-2290 (fax)
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EPA-2362

William 
Perkins/DC/USEPA/US 

11/29/2009 01:10 PM

To David Chalmers

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Vo.4: precip section

David,

OK, sounds good.  Thank you.

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

David Chalmers 11/29/2009 01:09:40 PMAnytime before about 9:00 tonight wou...

From: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US
To: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/29/2009 01:09 PM
Subject: Re: Vo.4: precip section

Anytime before about 9:00 tonight would be ideal.   
Thanks,  

David Chalmers
ORISE Fellow
U.S. EPA, Climate Change Division
202.343.9814
-----William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US wrote: -----

To: David Chalmers/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: William Perkins/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 11/29/2009 12:33PM
Subject: Re: Vo.4: precip section

David,

Sure.  When do you need this by?

Cheers,

Bill

(b)(6)

EPA-EF-003766

Case 1:15-cv-00386-AT   Document 1-29   Filed 02/09/15   Page 123 of 125



Bill Perkins
Climate Change Adaptation Analyst
Climate Science and Impacts Branch
Climate Change Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
perkins.william@epa.gov
(O) 202.343.9460
(F) 202.343.2202
(C) 

David Chalmers---11/29/2009 12:23:41 PM---Hi Bill,   I'm through the precip section and felt comfortable 
addressing all Dina's comment save th

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
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